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! Mr. A. bert Davis
h Regional Administrator

US Nuclear Regulatory _

Commission, Region III
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137 November 14, 1990

Re: Docket No 030 4669
License No 34-18214-01
Your Request for Information
Regarding Our Compliance With
NRC Regulations 10CFR 30.35

Dear Mr. Davist-

Thank you for your letter of November 2, 1990, in regard to NRC
regulations concerning decommissioning plans.

At this time, it is t .o t at all . clear whether . . such action will

actually be required from us.

!
Also, for unknown reasons, we don't seem ever to have been notified,
even though you state that as of July 27, 1990,-we were " required to
comply". On the other hand, it is quite possible that your agency.
actually sent such a request to us, but I have no record to indicate
that we received it. I might mention that one or more of your
departments still send material to 5757 Mariemont Avenue, where we left
five years ago, despite repeated reminders to please ma4 note of the
change of address.

In any event, we are certainly happy to comply, and to undertake
whatever needs to be done, within our capabilities.

Please note that your own records should tell you that e m ntially all
our " licensed" material is in the form of sealed sources.
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our industry, we probably are not required to submit plans or allocate
funding for these sealed sources.

Nonetheless, please be so kind as to send me copies of the pertinent
regulations. We will be glad to under take all necessary steps as soon
as we hear from you.

Yours y ry sincerely,

'

MWO:blw
M. w. Overhoff, Ph. D.
President

Certified Mail
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